COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 13, 2016

Dan Collins

Collins Morehead, LLC.
1417 South Grandview Drive
Tempe, AZ 85281

Re: M-1986-102, Deep Creek Placer, 30 Day Extension for Completeness of AMO01
Dear Mr. Collins,

On April 06, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for a
30 day extension to gain completeness on your application for an Amendment (AMO01). As
requested the Division has extended the required date to complete the Items outlined in the
February 3, 2016 Letter of Receipt, Notice of Incompleteness. The information to gain
completeness must be received by the Division’s Denver office no later than May 03, 2016. If
the information is not received by the compliance date the Division may deny the application.

If you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me at (970)-
243-6368, or via email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

=~

Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist, GJIFO Supervisor
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